DOCKETED

Docket Number: 12-AFC-02
Project Title: Huntington Beach Energy Project
TN #: 201229
Document Title: Air Quality Correspondence
Description: HBEP Air Quality Correspondence
Filer:  Kimberly Hellwig
Organization: Stoel Rives LLP
Submitter Role: Applicant Representative
Submission Date: 11/15/2013 12:10:39 PM
Docketed Date: 11/15/2013



e

7]

From: Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com [mailto:Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:06 AM

To: Holladay.Cleveland@epa.gov

Cc: Elyse.Engel@ch2m.com; John.Frohning@CH2M.com

Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach Energy Project 1-Hour NO2 Competing Source Inventory

Cleve,

Attached is a copy of AES’s HBEP 1-hour NO2 competing source analysis and Class Il visibility assessment. A hard copy
and set of DVDs will be sent out tonight to delivery tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Thanks,

Jerry Salamy

Principal Project Manager
CH2M HILL/Sacramento
Phione 916-286-0207

Fax 916-614-3407

Cell Phone 916-769-8919

From: Holladay, Cleveland [mailto:Holladay.Cleveland@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 9:49 AM

To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC

Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach Energy Project 1-Hour NO2 Competing Source Inventory

Jerry,
There is no specific mail stop that should be included in the address. Could you also send me an electronic copy, too?

Thanks
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From: Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 1:20 PM

To: CPerri@agmd.gov

Cc: stephen.okane@AES.com; Robert. Mason@CH2M.com; Elyse.Engel@ch2m.com
Subject: RE: HBEP Questions

Attachments: HBEP_1304_1Calculator.xls

Hi Chris,

The GHG calculations (below) were based on 6835 hours of operation, consisting of 5900 hours of normal operation (no
duct burners), 470 hours of turbine and duct burner operation, and 465 hours of start up and shutdown. The start up
and shutdown hours represent the time required for the emission source to achieve BACT levels for NOx, CO, and VOC.
Whereas, the turbine start up and shutdowns durations where the heat rates are degraded (relative to normal operating
heat rates) are 9 and 9.5 minutes, respectively (or 93.6 hours and 98.8 hours, respectively). As such, the very low
percentage of time the turbines are in start up and shutdown relative to the operating hours will not materially affect
the GHG efficiency.

Regarding the Rule 1304.1 analysis, | have attached a completed Rule 1304.1 spreadsheet
(http://www.agmd.gov/rules/recentrules.html) showing the annual fee of $3,873,679. This value was calculated
assuming Redondo Beach Generating Station (RBGS) Units 6 and 8 are retired to cover HBEP Block 1 and Huntington
Beach Generating Station Units 1 and 2 are retired to cover HBEP Block 2. The monthly electrical generation data, in
megawatt-hour (MWh), for HBGS and RBGS needed for the Rule 1304.1 analysis were downloaded from EPA’s Acid Rain
program (included in the Rule 1304.1 spreadsheet). We understand that this preliminary analysis is required for the
preparation of the Preliminary Determination of Compliance and that a final Rule 1304.1 fee analysis will be prepared
immediately prior to the issuance of the Permit to Construct.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jerry Salamy

Principal Project Manager
CH2M HILL/Sacramento
Phone 916-286-0207

Fax 916-614-3407

Cell Phone 916-769-8919

From: Chris Perri [mailto:CPerri@agmd.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:18 PM
To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC

Subject: RE: HBEP Questions

Jerry,
Thanks for your response to my earlier questions. One follow up,
In the GHG calculation below, how did you account for start ups/shutdowns, and heat rate degradation?

Also, can you please provide your R1304.1 analysis for the HBEP plant?
1









3. What is the manufacturer recommended maximum pressure drop across the SCR catalyst and the maximum
and minimum ammonia injection rates?

Thanks

Chris Perri

Air Quality Engineer

South Coast Air Quality Management District
(909) 396-2696



1ter Values In These Shaded Cells Only ::

Input Cumulative Project Profile Values:

a-Gross Rating of New Replacement Unit(s) (MW)
b-Maximum Fraction of Time Allowed to Operate (%)
Hours in a Year (hrlyr)

c-Max Allowable Operating Hours Annually (hr/yr)

d-Max Allowed Generation New Replacement Unit(s) Annually (MWhr/
e- Average Last 2 Years of Existing Unit(s) Actual Generation (MWh/y|

ANNUAL FEE PAYMENT (>100 MW Cumulatively):

i PTEfpyo Rewio a1 Rewo a2

PM10 997 3986

PTErsox Rsoxat Rsoxaz

(Ibs/day)  ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day)

SOx - 793 3170

PTEnoc Rvoc at Ruoc 2

(Ibs/day)  ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day)

voc  [_ewaso] a7 185

PTEnvox Ruoxat Ruoxnz

(Ibs/day) ~ ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day)

NOx** 666 2,663

** Only applicable project source is not in RECLAIM
*If Crgp is known it can be entered directly (in MWh)

Ren10 biended
(Ibs/day)  ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day) ($ per Ib/day)

3,399

Rsoxbiended

2,703

Ryoc biended

158

Ruox blended

22711

509

73

8,760
6,370
3,242,330

OFpuio
1.00
OFsox
- 1.00
OFyoc
- 120
OFyox

120

See AFC Section 2.0 Project Description, Figure 2.1-3a.

5900 unfired hours and 470 fired hours, excluding 624 starts and stop per year

= Crep*

= cZVRAngx\sung

Crep
(MWhrlyr)
3,242,330

Crep
(MWhrlyr)
3,242,330

Crep
(MWhrlyr)
3,242,330

Crep
(MWhrlyr)
3,242,330

From attached sheet.

Source

1,445,571 September 20, 2012 letter

427,491 September 20, 2012 letter

113,815 September 20, 2012 letter

Covravgesis ing Ratio Feuto
(MWhriyr) - ©)]
20,290 0.994
CavravgExising Ratio Fsox
(MWhrfyr) - (%)
20,290 0.994
CavravgExising Ratio Fyoc
(MWhrlyr) - 9
20,290 0.994
CavravgExising Ratio Fuox
(MWhrlyr) - (®)
20,290 0.994 -
TOTAL ANNUAL FEE ($/yr) 1,986,877




From: tchico@agmd.gov

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:58 PM

To: AlLee@agmd.gov

Cc ctupac@aqmd.gov; JYee@agmd.gov; jbaker@agmd.gov; Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com;
CPerri@agmd.gov

Subject: RE: Huntington Beach Energy Project, 12-AFC-02, CEC Staff's Status Report #6

Andrew,

Jerry Salamy called me with a clarification about the email below. Jerry informed me that the project was exempt from
Rule 1303 modeling per Rule 1304(a)(2) (i.e., Electric Utility Steam Boiler Replacement) and so they were not doing any
modeling for Rule 1303. They will do some modeling for CEQA purposes but it would look at the total project and not on
a permit unit basis.

Tom Chico
Ext 3149

From: Tom Chico

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 2:50 PM

To: Andrew Lee

Cc: Charles Tupac; John Yee; Jillian Baker; 'Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com'

Subject: RE: Huntington Beach Energy Project, 12-AFC-02, CEC Staff's Status Report #6

Andrew,
Mohsen asked us to respond to his inquiry below but | am not responding to him directly. | thought it best to provide
you an update from our standpoint and then you can report to Mohsen. As of today, we do not owe anything to AES or
CH2MHill. (I am copying Jerry Salamy of CH2MHill on this communication to avoid any misunderstanding between
us.) CH2MHill needs to provide us with the following:

e Dispersion modeling analysis to show compliance with Rule 1303 and Rule 1401,

e Cumulative impact analysis for the 1-hr NO2 NAAQS, and

e Class Il visibility analysis.
Once Jillian receives these items it will take 2 to 3 weeks to complete her review so given this review time we are not
that far from the end of November.

Tom Chico
(909) 396-3149




From: eFiling@ENERGY.CA.GOV [mailto:eFiling@ENERGY.CA.GOV]
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 9:38 AM

To: HUNTINGTONBEACHENERGY@LISTSERVER.ENERGY.CA.GOV

Subject: Huntington Beach Energy Project, 12-AFC-02, CEC Staff's Status Report #6

Dear Subscribers,

The following Document submitted to Docket Number 12-AFC-02 has been published:

e Title: CEC Staff's Status Report #6
1 page(s)
Document Type: Document

Thank you.

This is an automated e-mail message. Please do not reply to this e-mail.
10/7/2013 9:37:36 AM

Unsubscribe from this list.
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From: Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 2:13 PM

To: jbaker@agmd.gov

Cc: ctupac@aqmd.gov; MNazemil@aqgmd.gov; tchico@aqmd.gov; JYee@agmd.gov;

stephen.okane@AES.com; Gbemis@energy.state.ca.us; Felicia.Miller@energy.ca.gov;
Robert.Mason@CH2M.com; CPerri@agmd.gov; Elyse.Engel@ch2m.com

Subject: AES Huntington Beach Energy Project 1-Hour NO2 Competing Source Inventory
Attachments: HBEP_Competing.zip; SNA_MPRM.zip
Hi lillian,

Per your direction, attached is the Huntington Beach Energy Project’s 1-hour competing source AERMOD input file for
your review and approval.

Per your request, we have processed the meteorological data used for the AERMOD dispersion modeling to allow the
development of joint frequency wind tables required for the VISCREEN Tier 2 analysis. Attached is the processed MPRM
meteorological data for use in the HBEP Class Il VISCREEN Tier 2 analysis.

Your review and approval of these files will be greatly appreciated.
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 7:19 PM

To: jbaker@agmd.gov; stephen.okane@AES.com

Cc: tchico@aqmd.gov; CPerri@agmd.gov; ALee@agmd.gov; JYee@aqmd.gov;

ctupac@aqmd.gov; Elyse.Engel@ch2m.com; John.Frohning@CH2M.com;
Robert.Mason@CH2M.com; Cindy.Salazar@CH2M.com
Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach - Information to use in Cumulative Modeling

Jillian,

Thanks for the Beta Offshore modeling parameters. Once we review the modeling parameters, we will be consolidating all
of the 1-hour NO2 cumulative sources into a spreadsheet for District review and approval prior to modeling.

Did you have any questions regarding the documentation of John Wayne (SNA) anemometer height sent via email on
9/19?

Jerry Salamy

CH2M HILL

Phone 916-286-0207
Cell 916-769-8919

From: Jillian Baker [jbaker@aqmd.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 5:36 PM

To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC; stephen.okane@AES.com

Cc: Tom Chico; Chris Perri; Andrew Lee; John Yee; Charles Tupac; Engel, Elyse/S]C; Frohning, John/SEA
Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach - Information to use in Cumulative Modeling

Hilerry,

Attached are the parameters to use for Beta Offshore in the NO2 cumulative assessment for AES Huntington Beach.
Please be sure to take note of the units for each of the parameters as they may be different for each facility provided. As
discussed previously, the shipping lane sources and Beta Offshore sources should be treated as RURAL sources in
AERMOD.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jillian Baker, Ph.D.
South Coast AQMD
21865 Copley Drive,
Diamond Bar, CA 91765
Direct: 909.396.3176

From: Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com [mailto:Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 1:57 PM

To: Jillian Baker; stephen.okane@AES.com

Cc: Tom Chico; Chris Perri; Andrew Lee; John Yee; Charles Tupac; Elyse.Engel@ch2m.com; John.Frohning@CH2M.com
Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach - Information to use in Cumulative Modeling
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From: Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 11:52 AM

To: CPerri@agmd.gov

Cc: Alee@aqmd.gov; JYee@agmd.gov; stephen.okane @AES.com; John.Kistle@AES.com;
Elyse.Engel@ch2m.com; Robert. Mason@CH2M.com

Subject: RE: HBEP Questions

Chris,

Below are the responses to your questions. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

1. In your calculation of the plant’s GHG emissions, you used 5,102.4 hours of operation, along with a heat rate
described as the plant gross heat rate at LHV. | would like to get the calculation revised to reflect the total
requested annual hours of operation (6,835) and the net heat rate at HHV, and include all combustion related
GHG’s.

Response: The HBPE GHG efficiency for 6,835 hours per year at the net heat rate of 8,184 btu/kWh — HHV (7,440
btu/kWh — LHV) net is 957 |b GHGs/MWh. The following tables present the calculation for this GHG efficiency.

HBEP Permitted GHG Efficiency

Value Notes

Conversion from LHV to HHV 1.1 | HHV to LHV ratio.
Hours per Year 6835 | Per request

December 7, 2012 Letter,

Table DR7-1 heat rate for
Heat Rate (Btu/kWh - LHV Net) 7440 | 492265 kWs.

December 7, 2012 Letter,
Kilowatts (kW Net) 492265 | Table DR7-1.
Annual Kilowatt Hours (kWh Net) 3364631275 | kW Net * 6835 hours/year.
Annual Megawatt Hours (MWh - Net) 3364631 | kWh/1000

Btu/kWh LHV Net * annual
Annual Heat Input (Btu LHV Net) 25032856686000 | kWh
Annual Heat Input (Btu HHV Net) 27536142354600 | Btu LHV * 1.1 HHV to LHV
Annual Heat Input (MMBtu HHV Net) 27536142 | Btu HHV/1000000
GHG Emission Factors kg/MMBtu/(Ib/MMBtu)
Carbon Dioxide (CO2) 53.06 (117)
Nitrous Oxide (N20) 0.0009 (0.002)
Methane (CH4) 0.0038 (0.008)

CO2 emission factor from TCR General Reporting Protocol, Default Emission Factors (April 2, 2013
update) Table 12.1. Heat content range 1025 to 1050 btu/scf.

CH4 and N20O emission factor from TCR General Reporting Protocol, Default Emission Factors (April 2,
2013 update) Table 12.5.

I Annual GHG Emissions Ib/year







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
ctupac@agmd.gov; Elyse.Engel@ch2m.com; John.Frohning@CH2M.com

Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach - Information to use in Cumulative Modeling

Hi Jillian,

Thanks for the OCSD modeling data, it will help greatly in completing the cumulative 1-hour NO2 assessment. Who do
we coordinate with regarding the Beta Offshore modeling parameters and other questions we may have while you are
out of the office?

Thanks,

Jerry Salamy

Principal Project Manager
CH2M HILL/Sacramento
Phone 916-286-0207

Fax 916-614-3407

Cell Phone 916-769-8919

From: Jillian Baker [mailto:jbaker@agmd.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 6:31 PM

To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC; stephen.okane@AES.com

Cc: Tom Chico; Chris Perri; Andrew Lee; John Yee; Charles Tupac

Subject: AES Huntington Beach - Information to use in Cumulative Modeling

HilJerry,

Attached are the stack parameters and PTE emission rates for the 2 OCSD facilities you included in your cumulative
analysis.

| am currently working with Beta Offshore to get a better idea of their stack parameters and to match them up with the
PTE emission rates we have in our system.

Jillian Baker, Ph.D.
South Coast AQMD
21865 Copley Drive,
Diamond Bar, CA 91765
Direct: 909.396.3176



From: Jerry.Salamy@CH2M.com

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 4:21 PM

To: jbaker@agmd.gov

Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach - Information to use in Cumulative Modeling
Jillian,

Thanks and enjoy your time off.

Jerry Salamy

Principal Project Manager
CH2M HILL/Sacramento
Phione 916-286-0207

Fax 916-614-3407

Cell Phone 916-769-8919

From: Jillian Baker [mailto:ibaker@aamd.aov]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 4:12 PM

To: Salamy, Jerry/SAC

Cc: Tom Chico; Chris Perri; Andrew Lee; John Yee; Charles Tupac; Engel, Elyse/SIC; Frohning, John/SEA;
stephen.okane@AES.com

Subject: RE: AES Huntington Beach - Information to use in Cumulative Modeling

Hilerry,

Please contact Tom Chico for any modeling questions regarding these projects while | am out of the office. John
Frohning mentioned that you will need the raw data files we used for AERMOD to develop what you need for the

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















UTM UTM

Source Type ID  (NADS3) XNADS3) YEmission Release Diameter Exit Velocity Flow Rate Exit Temp

(m) m) Rate (Ib/hr) Height (ft) (ft) (ft/min) (ft3/min) (deg F)
POINT 1730101  412961.9 3728358.9 5.17 24.3 7.3 270.2 1499.7
POINT 1730102  412913.7 3728328 0.08 25 1.8 1384.5 394.7
POINT 1730103 412935 3728400.9 7.79 62 25 3519.03 500
POINT 1730104  412942.1 3728391.3 7.79 62 25 3519.03 500

POINT 1730105 412938.6 3728396.1 7.79 62 25 3519.03 500



Source Type

POINT
POINT
POINT
POINT
POINT
POINT
POINT

Emission
Rate (Ib/hr) Height (ft)

UTM UTM
ID (NAD83) XNADS3) Y

(m) (m)
2911001 4110705 3722313.1
2911002 411096.1 3722214.1
2911003 411239.9 3722454.7
2911004 411247.8 3722454.7
2911005 4112553 3722454.7
2911006 411262.8 3722454.7
2911007 4112703 3722454.7

Release

0.6
0.9
6.9
6.9
6.9
6.9
6.9

Diameter Exit Velocity Exit Temp

25
24.3
59
59
59
59
59

(ft/min)
1.75 1464.69
2.23 270.2
2.5 4499.82
2.5 4499.82
2.5 4499.82
2.5 4499.82
2.5 4499.82

(deg F)

394.73
1499.7
600
600
600
600
600
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